
From: Carballal-Broome, Christina
To: Alan Huston; crupp@goshecounty.org; Bradley Ellis; Clay Vanhouten; Doug Evans; Gary Hickman; James

Brough; Jon Cecil; Karen Farley; Kim Parker; Lorraine Werner; Mark Baron; markp; Rich Cripe; Ruth Heald; Sarah
Geffre; Stan Miller; William Tillman; michelle christopher; markp; kathy.shreve@wyo.gov

Cc: Cantor, Tiffany; StClair, Kyle; Copeland, Michael; Kahn, Lisa; Detty, Joan; Wells, Ellen; Haniewicz, Melissa;
Bearley, Mia; Rathbone, Colleen

Subject: Closure Administrative Order Potlatch Trailer Court/ Larry Acord WY5600171. Docket number: SDWA-08-2018-
0003

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:35:58 PM

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (AO) issued to Larry Acord on
December 28, 2017, concerning the Potlatch Trailer Park Public Water System (System).

 
Pursuant to the 2017 AO, the System did properly submit a plan and schedule and complied
with the provisions of such plan by drilling a new well (MERS Well #2).
 
Please note that EPA records indicate the System did not monitor for nitrate during the second
quarter 2020 and, additionally, on August 4 and 6, 2020, the EPA received evidence of a
nitrate MCL exceedance. Therefore, to clarify that the source of the current nitrate MCL issues
stem from the System’s new well (MERS Well #2). The August 6, 2020, Administrative Order
sets forth the requirements necessary for the System to achieve compliance.

 
Please be aware that the System must comply with all provisions of the National Primary
Drinking Water Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141, and that
violation of the drinking water regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or
penalties. Thank you for your attention to these issues.

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
 

Christina Carballal

SDWA Enforcement Unit | U.S. EPA – Region 8 |1595 Wynkoop Street | Denver, CO 80202 |
8ENF-W-SD|Phone: 303.312.6046 | Email: carballal-broome.christina@epa.gov
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